Straut, Ann

From: DEEP.BOG@ct.gov

Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2019 7:12 AM
To: DEEP BOG MUNC

Subject: Derby: Sewage Bypass

Importance: High

Categories: Red category

Reporting Municipality or Utility: Derby

Town where event occurred: Derby

Submitted by: Kevin Shlatz

Phone number: 203-736-1475

Closest street address: Intersection of North ave and route 34

Weather conditions: Rain <1" per hour

Date and time event started: Tue Oct 01 09:00:00 EDT 2019

Date and time event ended: Tue Oct 01 13:00:00 EDT 2019

Location of bypass: Pump Station

Type of bypass: Raw Sewage

Cause of bypass: Mechanical Equipment Failure

How was event discovered? Phoned in by citizen

Estimated volume or quantity of bypass: 5,001 - 20,000 gallons

If reported, final volume or quantity: 20000

How was quantity determined? visual

Did bypass reached a waterbody: Yes

Waterbody name: Housatonic river in Derby

Comments: Roosevelt pump station stopped pumping. Contractor working up stream of pump noticed that a manhole
was overflowing up stream of pump station. Plant staff investigated and determine there are issues with pump station.
Currently the pump station is being worked on and bypass is still occurring.

Disclaimer — This email is being sent by the DEEP Bypass and Overflow Group (BOG) solely for the convenience of the

recipients. It does not relieve any person of any obligations under law. DEEP has not reviewed or verified, and is not
responsible for, any information conveyed in this email.



